DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Tywardreath and Par Parish Council Meeting held on 4th November 2021 at 7.00pm at Tywardreath Village Hall

Present Cllrs C Wildish (Chairman), Hazeldean, Mount, L Phillips, M

Phillips, Taylor, Truscott and A Wildish

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

Cornwall Cllr A Virr

3 members of the public (part)

21/83 To receive and accept apologies for absence

Cllr Hughes, Cllr Shroff

21/84 Declaration of Interests

- 1. Pecuniary None
- 2. Non Registerable None
- 3. Dispensations Cllr Hughes has been granted a dispensation by the Parish Clerk in any matters pertaining to allotments, effective until 2025

21/85 Public Questions

A member of the public stated that there were members of the public who would like to get involved in the redevelopment of Vine Street car park into permit parking spaces. The Chairman confirmed that the Parish Council had requested devolution of the area from Cornwall Council but this had yet to happen.

A member of the public queried if there was any update on the repainting of the Dragons Teeth and the introduction of a level crossing at the entrance to Par Green. Cllr C Wildish confirmed that the repainting had been put forward for funding from the Community Network Highways Fund. There was no update from Cornwall Council in respect of a level crossing.

A member of the public stated that the proposed new Co-op Store in Fowey would not address the traffic/parking issues on Par Green in the vicinity of the existing Co-op Store there. Cllr Virr confirmed that he had written to the Par Green Co-op operators requesting that their delivery lorries be parked appropriately. He also noted that there were existing yellow lines outside properties, there was new 'one way' signage opposite the Hamleys Corner car park and that potholes in the car park had been repaired. A member of the public responded that there was no signage at the Eastcliffe Road entrance/exit to the car park to indicate the one way system. Cllr Virr noted this and Cllr C Wildish also advised that this could also be reported by members of the public using the CC online system.

21/86 To approve the minutes of the Meeting held on 7th October 2021

Cllr A Wildish proposed, Cllr Taylor seconded and it was RESOLVED that the minutes be approved and signed by the Chairman.

21/87 Matters arising from the minutes not on the Agenda – *for report only* None

21/88 To receive the Cornwall Councillor's Report

Cllr Virr reported

Par Beach Sewage Concerns After concerns raised by residents and on social media regarding sewage outflow at Par Beach following the recent storm, I have contacted South West Water. I have been assured that the brown effluent seen on Cornwall Live was more likely to be the effect of river wash out with soil from farming fields entering the water course, rather than sewage which has a grey appearance. They checked their records and there were no sewage discharges around that time. I am arranging a meeting with the Par Beach Management team to answer questions and help educate beach users.

Tywardreath 20mph Scheme I understand from Highways that the consultation period for the 20mph limit will occur during November ready for an installation by March 2022.

<u>Co-Op Lorry Parking</u> I have written to Co-Op requesting they ensure lorries do not park on the double yellow lines on Par Green on the bend.

<u>Polpey Lane Flooding</u> I have been contacted about flooding on Polpey Lane / Poldrea. This is most likely due to run off from farmer's fields. I am speaking with Highways to see what action can take place. The drains have also been reported for unblocking.

<u>Covid Disruption Fowey Academy</u> Covid cases continue to cause disruption to year groups at Fowey Academy. It is vitally important that parents take up the offer of vaccination, either by visiting the walk-in vaccination centre at Wadebridge or through the school's vaccination programme. I am challenging the local NHS to speed up the delivery of this.

<u>Cross Country Rail Service at Par Station</u> I am delighted to report that after campaigning Cross Country trains will once again be stopping at Par station. This had been stopped due to Covid restrictions. After some robust conversations Cross Country Rail have relented and the service is being restored.

21/89 To receive reports from Parish Council Representatives

<u>Community Network</u>. Cllr A Wildish reported that anti social behaviour at Par Track had been reported at the recent meeting. A new Network Manager would be taking over from Tasha Davis and a Climate Change Carnival was planned for St Austell.

21/90 To receive and note any minutes from Parish Council Committees

Planning – minutes noted Environment – no report Finance – no report

21/91 Correspondence

Correspondence had been electronically circulated to members and was 'left on the table' for Councillors attention.

21/92 Accounts for Approval

Cllr Phillips proposed, Cllr Taylor seconded and it was RESOLVED that payment of accounts totalling £5,314.64 be approved.

21/93 Resolutions from Councillors

None

21/94 Reports form Councillors with Individual Responsibilities

Par Playground No report.

<u>Par Beach Toilets</u> The Parish Clerk reported that she had asked Cormac to attend the site to resolve the blockage issues but for some reason they were being very slow to resolve the issue. She would chase this up again.

21/95 Radar Speed Signs

No update

21/96 HM The Queen's Platinum Jubilee

Cllr Taylor reported that the only possibility for siting a memorial bench in Tywardreath Highway would be the layby on the left as you approach the settlement from Penpillick Hill. Members considered, however, that this would not be a suitable location. In respect of the sowing of the wildflower seeds purchased from Cllr Virr's Community Chest, several locations in Tywardreath and Par were suggested, including the bottom of Tehidy Road, Polmear Road and the junction of Castledore Road and the road to Treesmill. However, following further discussion, it was agreed that these seeds should be given to Cllr Pauling Giles to sow at Tywardreath Highway and that the Environment Committee would consider alternative sites and fund the purchase of seeds from their budget.

21/97 Action Plan

Ongoing, no update.

21/98 Vine Place

See public questions. Cllr Virr repeated his suggestion that the parish council may wish to accept the area on a Tenancy at Will.

21/99 Ouiet Lanes

No real progress was made on this but Cllr Virr recorded that he would endorse anything supporting healthy lifestyles, such as walking and cycling.

21/100 Election to Committees

It was proposed by Cllr C Wildish, seconded Cllr Truscott and RESOLVED that Kevin Rouse should be co-opted on to the Environment Committee as a non-Councillor, non-voting member.

21/101 Terms of Reference

It was proposed by Cllr Taylor, seconded Cllr Truscott and RESOLVED that Amended Terms of Reference (previously circulated) should be adopted for the Environment Committee.

21/102 Parish Councillors Reports

Cllr A Wildish noted that he had reported blocked drains on Castledore Road and that the Polmear Stream was blocked to Cornwall Council.
Cllr Taylor asked the Parish Clerk to set up an additional Environment Committee meeting. As no other suitable dates could be identified, it was agreed that the budget setting Finance Meeting and the next Environment Meeting would be held before full Council on 2nd December, times to be notified.

Date of Next Meeting 2nd December 2021

Meeting Closed 7.40 pm